n
CIN : 1L99999MH1962PLC012549
Date: 06" September 2024

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Mumbai — 400001.

Dear Sir,

Scrip Code: 505285

SUB: REPORTING UNDER REGULATION 34 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF
INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 we enclose herewith a copy of the Annual Report for the
financial year 2023-2024 sent to all the shareholders along with the notice of the 62" Annual General
Meeting of the Company scheduled to audio-visual 30" September 2024, Monday at 04:00 PM IST

through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).

This is for your information.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Digitally signed by ATUL
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ATUL GUPTA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 01608328
Tulive Developers Litd.,
Regd. Office : # 21/22, "Loha Bhavan" PD Mello Road, Mumbai - 400 009.
Corporate Office : No. 23, Josier Street, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034 | Tel.:+91 44 4262 3777

Email : tulivechennai@gmail.com | www.tulivedevelopers.com

b V 4



Dear Member,

tulive

CIM ;| 99998MINE62PLCDT 2549

Invitation to attend the 62" Annual General Meeting (‘AGM?) of Tulive Developers Limited scheduled to
be held on 30" September 2024.

You are cordially invited to attend the Sixty Second Annual General Meeting of Tulive Developers Limited
scheduled to be held on Monday, 30" September 2024 at 04:00 PM IST through Video Conferencing (VC). The
notice convening the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-2024 is appended herewith.

We are pleased to draw your attention to the following information pertaining to the 62" AGM for your reference:

voting & Video conference
facility provider

S.no. Particulars Details
Link  for  participation
1 through Video Conferencing | www.evotingindia.com
(VC) and e-voting
Shareholders may participate in the 62" AGM by accessing the link
User ID and password for | https://www.evotingindia.com and by using their remote e-voting
2 attending  the  meeting | credentials. The detailed instructions for casting vote through remote e-
through VC voting, attending the AGM through video conference and electronic
voting during the AGM is provided in the Notice under the head “Notes”.
Cut-off date for e-voting and .
. voting during the AGM 23" September 2024
4 Time period for remote e- | Remote e-voting commences on 27" September 2024 at 9:00 AM and
voting concludes on 29" September 2024 at 05:00 PM.
Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Subramanian Building,
Contact details of the No.1, Club House Road,
5 Registrar and Share Chennai- 600002
Transfer Agent (RTA) Tel: 044 40020700
Online Investor Portal: https://wisdom.cameoindia.com
Website: http://www.cameoindia.com
6 Contact details of the :;l:l:’)z‘l‘)f;;l;; Oezrzs 2L1m1ted.
Company Email: atul.acura@gmail.com
Contact details of the e- | Central Depository Services Limited
7

Helpline: 1800225533
Email: helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

-Sd-

K V Ramana Shetty
Chairman
DIN: 01470034
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ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

Board of Directors

Mr. K.V. Ramana Shetty - Chairman
Mr. Atul Gupta

Mr. S. Venkataramani

Mr. P.J. George

Mr. Suresh Vaidyanathan

Ms. Nirmal Cariappa

CEO & CFO

Mr. Suresh Vaidyanathan

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Mr. Sumit Mundhra
Statutory auditor

R Ramalingam & Associates
Chartered Accountants, Chennai

Secretarial auditor

S.A.E.& Associates LLP
Company Secretaries
Chennai

Internal auditor

Abhay U. Jain & Associates, Chennai

Bankers

1. Ratnakar Bank Ltd., Chennai - 600 017.
2. Union Bank of India, Chennai - 600 006.

Registered Office

No. 21/22, Loha Bhavan, P.D. Mello Road,
Mumbai - 400 009.

Corporate & Admin. Office

No.23, Josier Street, Nungambakkam, Chennai- 600034

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Subramanian Building,

No.1, Club House Road,

Chennai- 600002

Tel: 044 40020700

Online Investor Portal: https://wisdom.cameoindia.com

Website: http://www.cameoindia.com
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TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: 21/22 “LOHA BHAVAN” PD MELLO ROAD, MUMBAI-400009.
CORPORATE OFFICE: NO.23, JOSIER STREET, NUNGAMBAKKAM, CHENNAI-600034
Email: atul.acura@gmail.com ; Website: www.tulivedevelopers.com
Tel: 044 —28230222
CIN: L99999MH1962PLC012549

NOTICE CONVENING THE 62" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SIXTY SECOND (62"") ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON 30" SEPTEMBER 2024, MONDAY
AT 04:00 PM AT 21/22, LOHA BHAVAN P.D. MELLO ROAD, MUMBAI - 400009 THROUGH VIDEO
CONFERENCING (“VC”) OR OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the reports of the directors and auditors
thereon:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2024, and the reports of the board of directors and auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and
are hereby considered, approved and adopted.”

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Atul Gupta (DIN: 01608328) who retires by rotation:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Atul
Gupta (DIN: 01608328), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for
re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To appoint Mr. Jacob George Kandathil (DIN: 07129183) as an Independent Director of the
Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Rules framed thereunder,
and applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, (“the LODR Regulations”) [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force], approval and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and that of the Board, Mr. Jacob George Kandathil (DIN: 07129183), who meets the criteria for
independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b)
of the LODR Regulations and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
member under Section 160 of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
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Company for a period of 5 (five) years with effect from 15t October 2024 till 30" September 2029, and
that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard, as the Board in its absolute discretion may
deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and binding.”

. To appoint Mr. Pradeep Bhandari (DIN: 00344194) as an Independent Director of the Company:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Rules framed thereunder,
and applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, (“the LODR Regulations”) [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force], approval and recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and that of the Board, Mr. Pradeep Bhandari (DIN: 00344194), who meets the criteria for independence
under Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the LODR
Regulations and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under
Section 160 of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a
period of 5 (five) years with effect from 15t October 2024 till 30" September 2029, and that he shall not
be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution and to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard, as the Board in its absolute discretion may
deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and binding.”

. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL CASUAL VACANCY:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification or
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and recommendation of Audit
committee and the Board of Directors of the company, M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration Number (FRN): 671S ) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company
to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s R Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 010616S)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 671S) be and are
hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of this 62
Annual General Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
severally to do all such acts, deeds and things, as may in their absolute discretion deem necessary or
desirable including filing of the forms, returns, documents with statutory authorities.”
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6. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013, the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification or
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), recommendation of Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 671S) be and
are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years from the conclusion of
62" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 67" Annual General Meeting of the Company on
such remuneration as fixed by the Board of directors of the Company, from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised severally
to do all such acts, deeds and things, as may in their absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable
including filing of the forms, returns, documents with statutory authorities.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

-SD-
Place: Chennai KV Ramana Shetty
Date: September 04, 2024 Chairman

DIN:01470034
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NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has vide its circular nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020
dated April 13, 2020, read with General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25th September, 2023 (hereinafter
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI
Circular”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conferencing
(VC) / other audio visual means (OAVM), and provided relaxation on sending hard copy of annual report
to shareholders. MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars shall hereinafter be collectively referred to as
Circulars.

2. Pursuant to the aforementioned Circulars, the AGM of the members of the Company is being held
through VC / OAVM.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material facts concerning the
special business mentioned in the Notice, is annexed hereto.

4. The Company has facilitated the participation of members through VC facility which would be provided
by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (hereinafter referred to as “CDSL”). The members can
join the AGM in VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the
AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the notice. The instructions for members for participation
in the 62" AGM through VC are detailed in this notice.

5. Pursuant to regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and in line with the MCA Circulars, notice of the 62" AGM of the Company along with the annual report
2023-2024 is circulated only through electronic mode to those members whose e-mail addresses are
registered with the Company/RTA or with the depository / depository participant. A copy of the notice of
62" AGM along with the annual report 2023-2024 of the Company will be made available on the
website of the company at www.tulivedevelopers.com and website of BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice will also be disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com

6. Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 a member entitled to attend and
vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. However, since the
AGM is scheduled to be held through the medium of VC / OVAM, the requirement of physical
attendance is dispensed with as per the MCA Circulars. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxy
by the member will not be available for the 62" AGM of the Company. Hence, the attendance slip and
proxy form is not appended to this notice.

7. Pursuant to the MCA circulars, members attending the 62" AGM of the Company through VC / OVAM
shall be reckoned for the purpose of quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. The Company has appointed Cameo Corporate Services Limited, Subramanian Building, No.1, Club
House Road, Chennai- 600002 as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA). Members are
requested to intimate changes if any pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address,
telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, bank details
such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc.,:

a. For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participants (DPs)

b. For shares held in physical form: to the Company’s RTA
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
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Members are requested to quote their folio Number/DP ID and Client ID in all correspondences with the
RTA and the Company. Members are requested to note that the shares of the Company are available
for DEMAT with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL).

The MCA circulars permit corporate members to appoint representatives for the purpose of voting
through electronic voting facility or for participation and voting in the 62" AGM to be held through VC.
Such corporate members intending to authorise their representatives to attend and vote at the 62™
AGM of the Company shall e-mail the certified copy of board resolution authorising such
representatives to attend and vote at the 62" AGM of the Company to the scrutinizer at
asrividhya.cs@gmail.com and the Company at atul.acura@gmail.com.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased
to provide remote e-voting facility for its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all
the proposed resolutions in this notice in addition to the e-voting facility which would be available during
the 62" AGM of the Company. The detailed instructions for availing the facility of voting electronically
are elucidated in the forthcoming paragraphs of the notice.

For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting agency. The
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of
the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Company has appointed Ms Sri Vidhya Kumar, to act as the scrutinizer, to scrutinize the electronic
voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

Members holding shares in demat mode who have not registered their e-mail address with the
depository are requested to register their e-mail address through the depository participants and in
respect of shares held in physical mode, such members are requested to communicate their intention to
register their e-mail address to the RTA by accessing the RTA Online Investor Portal:
https://wisdom.cameoindia.com

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended, request received for transfer of securities including transmission or transposition of securities
shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In view of this, members holding shares in physical form
are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialised form. Members can contact the
Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents, Cameo Corporate Services Limited, for assistance in this
regard

The following registers maintained under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 are available for
inspection electronically.

e The register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding maintained under
section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013.

e The register of contracts/arrangements in which directors are interested, maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Members seeking to inspect the above-mentioned registers shall communicate their request by sending
an e-mail to atul.acura@gmail.com.

Additional information pursuant to Secretarial Standards and LODR, in respect of directors seeking
appointment/reappointment at the annual general meeting are furnished in the Corporate Governance
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report forming part of this annual report. The directors have furnished requisite consents/declarations for
their appointment/reappointment.

19. Since the 62" AGM of the Company is scheduled to be held through VC, the route map is not annexed
to this Notice.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR VOTING ELECTRONICALLY: -

1. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased
to provide remote e-voting facility for its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all
the proposed resolutions in this notice in addition to the e-voting facility which would be available during
the 62" AGM of the Company.

2. The members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial owners as on 23™
September 2024 (“cut-off date”) are entitled to vote on the resolutions set forth in this notice through
remote e-voting.

3. The remote e-voting period shall commence at 9.00 A.M. on 27" September 2024 and will end at 5.00
P.M. on 29" September 2024. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

4. Members attending the 62" AGM of the Company through VC, who have not already cast their vote by
means of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The
members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also participate in the AGM
through VC but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

5. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes
only.

6. The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the 62™ annual general meeting, first
count the votes cast through e-voting made available at the 62" AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and present ‘not later than three days of conclusion of the meeting’, a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report outlining the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same and Chairman shall declare the
results of the voting forthwith, which shall not be later than 3™ October 2024.

7. The result declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the Company
and website of CDSL.s

THE INTRUCTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE
AS UNDER:

The Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting may refer to the detailed procedure given
hereinunder:

(i)  The remote e-voting period shall begin on 27" September 2024 at 9:00 AM and conclude on 29"
September 2024 at 05:00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 23" September 2024 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for remote e-voting
thereafter.
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Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
time of the annual general meeting.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
voting facility provided by listed companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode in CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi /
Shareholders Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
holding www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi tab.
securities in

Demat mode | 2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
with CDSL option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
Depository information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiReqgistration _or go to cdsl
website, www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and
then click on registration option
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4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting Ilink available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

_Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login
securities in Demat mode with can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
CDSL request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login
securities in Demat mode with can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
NSDL request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2) Click on “Shareholders” module.
3) Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details

¢ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
OR Date enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
of  Birth
(DOB)

(vi)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
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(vii)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(viii)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix)  Click on the EVSN for Tulive Developers Limited on which you choose to vote.

(x)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii)  After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xiv)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

(xv)  If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvi)  There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available
to scrutinizer for verification.

(xvii)  Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting
only.

¢ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
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e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote..

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any
wrong mapping.

e It is Mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

o Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatorily to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer at asrividhya.cs@gmail.com and to the Company at the email
address atul.acura@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company at
atul.acura@gmail.com and the RTA on their Online Investor Portal: https://wisdom.cameoindia.com

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings
through Depository.

The Company / RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login credentials to the
abovementioned shareholders.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE 62"* AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecting
via mobile hotspot may experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It
is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.
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7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 6 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
atul.acura@gmail.com . The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have
queries may send their queries in advance 6 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at atul.acura@gmail.com These queries will
be replied to by the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express
their views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast
their vote on the resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10. If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes
cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22
55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

By order of the Board of Directors
For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

-SD-
Place: Chennai K V Ramanashetty
Date: September 04, 20242024 Chairman

DIN:01470034
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION
102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

Item No.3: To appoint Mr. Jacob George Kandathil (DIN: 07129183) as an Independent Director of the
Company

The Board based on the notice received in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Jacob George Kandathil as a candidate for the office of a
Director of the Company and based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, recommended to the Members for approval, the appointment of Mr. Jacob George Kandathil,
as Independent Director (Non-Executive) of the Company with effect from 15t October 2024 and shall hold
office for a term of 5 years upto 30" September 2029, not liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has received the following from Mr. Jacob George Kandathil;

(i) Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”);
(ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified

under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act;

(iii) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section
(6) of Section 149 of the Act and under the LODR Regulations;

(iv) Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular that he has not been debarred from holding office of a
director by virtue of any order passed by SEBI or any other such authority;

(v) Confirmation that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact her ability to discharge his duties as an
Independent Director of the Company;

Considering the attributes recommended by the NRC and in the opinion of the Board, Mr. Jacob George
Kandathil fulfils the conditions for independence as specified in the Act, the Rules made thereunder, the
LODR Regulations for the time being in force, for his appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company, and it
is desirable to avail services of Mr. Jacob George Kandathil as Independent Director

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Jacob George Kandathil as an
Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years effective 015t October 2024 pursuant to
Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

In compliance with Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25 of the LODR
Regulations, recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board, the approval
of the Members is sought for the appointment of Mr. Jacob George Kandathil as an Independent Director
of the Company, as a special resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at item No. 3 of the Notice.
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DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE 62° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(IN PURSUANCE) OF 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS -2 (SS-2):

The details required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and SS-2 are furnished below:

Name
DIN
Brief resume of the director

Mr Jacob George Kandathil

07129183

Mr. Jacob George Kandathil is an advocate
who is in practice since 1991.He is a
designated partner in an LLP whose clientele
include a wide gamut of high networth
individuals, reputed business organisations,
financial institutions and property developers
55 years

Bachelor’s in laws

He possesses hands on strategic legal advice.
and specializes in the legal documentation of
property transactions and registrations

Not related

Age:

Qualifications:

Nature of expertise in specific functional
areas:

Disclosure of inter-se
between directors and KMP:
Listed entities in which he holds
directorship and committee membership:
Listed entities from which he has resigned
in the past three years:

Shareholding in the Company as on the
date of her appointment:

Remuneration proposed to be paid:

relationships

Nil

Nil

Nil

He is a director not liable to retire by rotation
and will not draw any remuneration except
sitting fees.

Appointment as an Independent Director for a
period of 5 consecutive years effective from 1°t
October 2024

Not applicable

Key terms and conditions of appointment:

Date of first appointment to the Board, last
drawn remuneration and number of Board
meetings attended:

Skills and capabilities required for the role
and the manner in which he meets such
requirements:

He possess appropriate skills, experience and
knowledge in the field of legal documentation
of property transactions and registrations and

possess ability to advise the Company on legal
matters

Item No.4: To appoint Mr. Pradeep Bhandari (DIN: 00344194) as an Independent Director of the
Company:

The Board based on the notice received in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 signifying his intention to propose Mr. Pradeep Bhandari as a candidate for the office of a Director of
the Company and based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
recommended to the Members for approval, the appointment of Mr. Pradeep Bhandari, as Independent

15



TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Director (Non-Executive) of the Company with effect from 15t October 2024 and shall hold office for a term
of 5 years upto 30" September 2029, not liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has received the following from Mr. Pradeep Bhandari;

(i) Consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”);
(ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified

under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act;

(iii) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section
(6) of Section 149 of the Act and under the LODR Regulations;

(iv) Declaration that he has not been debarred from holding office of a director by virtue of any order
passed by SEBI or any other such authority;

(v) Confirmation that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact her ability to discharge his duties as an
Independent Director of the Company;

Considering the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and in the
opinion of the Board, Mr. Pradeep Bhandari fulfils the conditions for independence specified in
the Act, the Rules made thereunder, the LODR Regulations for the time being in force,., for his
appointment as an Independent Director of the COmpany The Board considers that his
association would be of immense benefit to the Company, and it is desirable to avail services of
Mr. Pradeep Bhandari as Independent Director

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Pradeep Bhandari as
an Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years effective 015t October 2024
pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and he shall not
be liable to retire by rotation.

In compliance with Section 149 read with Schedule 1V to the Act and Regulation 25 of the LODR
Regulations, recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board, the
approval of the Members is sought for the appointment of Mr. Pradeep Bhandari as an
Independent Director of the Company, as a special resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at item No. 4 of the
Notice.

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE 62° ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (IN PURSUANCE) OF 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS -2:

The brief resume, disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se, names of listed entities
in which the aforementioned directors hold directorships and memberships of the Board
pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are furnished below:

Name Mr Pradeep Bhandari
DIN 00344194
Brief resume of the director Mr. Pradeep Bhandari is a Chartered

Accountant who has been in practice for
almost 5 decades He is one of the partners of
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M/s. Bhandari & Keswani, Chartered
Accountants, a leading CA firm in Chennai. As
a partner he had conducted audits of various
types of entities and advised clients on
handling their finance efficiently, ensures
compliance of his clients under various
statutes

Age: 72 years

Qualifications: Chartered Accountant

Nature of expertise in specific functional | Practical knowledge and experience in

areas: corporate finance, accounting, reporting, due
diligence, audit and taxation. He also

possesses ability to assess financial impact of
decision making, assess risks and devise
proper solutions to manage the same

Disclosure of inter-se
between directors and KMP:

relationships

Not related

Listed entities in which he holds
directorship and committee membership:

Nil

Listed entities from which he has resigned
in the past three years:

Nil

Shareholding in the Company as on the
date of her appointment:

Nil

Remuneration proposed to be paid:

He is a director not liable to retire by rotation
and will not draw any remuneration except
sitting fees.

Key terms and conditions of appointment:

Appointment as an Independent Director for a
period of 5 consecutive years effective from 1°t
October 2024

Date of first appointment to the Board, last
drawn remuneration and number of Board
meetings attended:

Not Applicable

Skills and capabilities required for the role
and the manner in which he meets such
requirements:

Practical knowledge and experience in
corporate finance, accounting, reporting, due
diligence and audit. Ability to assess financial
impact of decision making and ensure
profitable and sustainable growth. Being a
Chartered Accountant in practice for almost 50
years, he is adept with the nuances of
business by various types of entities, handling
the funds of the Company in an efficient and
resourceful manner, identifying revenue
generating processes. Provide sound financial
advice keeping in mind the financial regulatory
laws. Assess financial impact of decision
making, assess risks and devise proper
solutions to manage the same
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Item No.5: APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL CASUAL VACANCY:

M/s R Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 010616S) who were re-appointed as
statutory auditors of the Company at the AGM held on September 30, 2022 to hold office for a period of 5
years up to the conclusion of the 65" Annual General Meeting to be held in 2027, have expressed their
inability to continue as Statutory Auditors due to pre-occupancy with other work and lack of manpower and
tendered their resignation as statutory auditors of the Company with effect from 30" September 2024 vide
letter dated September 03, 2024. This will create a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the
company on account of resignation as envisaged by section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 .

In terms section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, casual vacancy caused by the resignation of auditors
can be filled by the Board and also be approved by the shareholders in a general meeting within 3 months.
The statutory auditor appointed in casual vacancy shall hold office upto the conclusion of the ensuing
annual general meeting.

The Company has received consent letter and eligibility certificate from M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 671S), to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s R Ramalingam &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 010616S) along with a confirmation that, their appointment, if
made, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution under Item No.5 of the Notice to members for
their consideration and approval.

All relevant documents in support of this item will be available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at item No. 5 of the Notice.

Item No.6: APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 4, 2024, pursuant to Section 139 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules and other applicable
provisions if any, recommended the appointment of M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN:
671S), as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a term of five (5) years, from the conclusion
of this ensuing 62" Annual General Meeting, till the conclusion of the 67" Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

The Company has received consent letter and eligibility certificate from M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 671S), to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their
appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in ltem
No.6 of the Notice for appointment of Statutory Auditors.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at item No. 6 of the Notice.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To
The Members of Tulive Developers Limited
Your directors have great pleasure in presenting the 62" (Sixty-Second) Annual Report
regarding the operations and financial results of the Company for the financial year ended 31

March 2024 together with the audited statement of accounts and the report of the auditors.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial highlights of the Company for the financial year ended 315t March 2024 is as
follows:

PARTICULARS AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023
Profit / (Loss) before depreciation 10,34,218 33,20,721
Less: Depreciation 94.82,717 33,94,051
Less: Extraordinary items - (24,27,864)
Profit / (Loss) after depreciation and (84,48,499) 1,18,41.319

extra ordinary items

Less: Taxation (including earlier
Years' taxation) & Provision and 8,89,615 (7,80,615)
deferred tax

Profit / (Loss) after taxation (93,38,114) 1,26,21,934

2. SHARE CAPITAL:

There was no change in the share capital during the financial year 2023-2024. As at the end of
318t March 2024, the paid of share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 2,15,43,750/- consisting
of 21,54,375 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

3. INVESTMENTS:

The Company has withdrawn their investment in the partnership firm engaged in the
development of housing projects (i) M/s. Tulive Estate & (ii) M/s. Tulive Builders.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There has been no change in business activity of the Company during the year under review.

19



10.

11.

TULIVE DEVELOPERSLIMITED

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to general reserve during the financial year
ended 315 March 2024.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS/ EVENTS THAT OCCURRED AFTER THE
END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year to which the Company’s financial statements
relate and the date of this report.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has no subsidiary company(ies), joint ventures or associate companies as on
financial year ended on March 31, 2024.

DEPOSITS:
The Company did not accept any deposit from public during the year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS ENTERED WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The Company has not entered into any transaction with related parties within the purview of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the requirement of disclosure in form AOC-2
pursuant to rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS U/S 186:

Loans:

During the financial year, the company had advanced loans in compliance with the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act 2013. The details of the same are given in note number 7 of
the financial statements.

Guarantees:

There were no guarantees made by the Company under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year under review.

Investments:

The details of the investments made by the company are provided in Note No. 5 of the balance
sheet attached to this report.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company met 5 (Five) times during the financial year 2023-24.
The details of various Board Meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The
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gap intervening between two meetings of the board is as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

(A) CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

There is no change in Key Managerial Personnel during the period under review.

(B) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani and Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila were re-appointed as
Independent Directors for their second term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of 57"
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 62" Annual General Meeting.

Mrs. Nirmal Cariappa was re-appointed as Independent Director for her second term of 5 years
to hold office from the conclusion of 58" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 63™
Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received the necessary declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company under Section 149(7) of the Act, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, the independent director appointed, possess requisite integrity,
expertise, experience and proficiency.

Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila and Mr Sivaswami Venkataramani will complete their
second term as Independent Directors of the Company on 30" September 2024 and hence will
cease to be directors of the Company from 30th September 2024.

Consequent to the above, to have a proper composition of Board as required under Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended, on the recommendations of the nomination and remuneration committee, the board
of directors recommends to the shareholders, appointment of Mr. Jacob George Kandathil (DIN:
07129183) and Mr. Pradeep Bhandari (DIN: 00344194) as Independent Directors of the
Company, in the ensuing 62nd Annual General Meeting of the Company.

(C) DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

No remuneration was paid to any director except sitting fees during the financial year 2023-
2024.

(D) RETIRING DIRECTORS:

In terms of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Atul Gupta, Director will be retiring by
rotation and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment at the ensuing annual general
meeting.

(E) BOARD COMMITTEES:

In terms of the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company
has constituted the following committees of the Board:
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a) Audit Committee

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
¢) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

The composition of the above-mentioned committees, their respective roles and responsibilities
are outlined in the Report on Corporate Governance.

The policy framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee under the provisions of
Section 178(4) of the Act, is as below:

POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS:

a. The person to be chosen as a Director shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and
experience, so as to have a diverse Board having expertise in the fields of either Real
Estate, and/or sales /marketing, and/or finance and/or taxation and/or law and/or
governance and general management.

b. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Committee shall satisfy itself with
regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-a vis the Company so as to enable the
Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.

¢. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria,
whilst recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as Director:

i. Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields.
ii. Personal, Professional, or business standing; and
iii. Diversity of the Board.

d. In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into
consideration the performance evaluation of the Director and his/her engagement level.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual
employees and the Company. The Directors have decided not to draw any remuneration except
sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board.

For its employees, the Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and
performance-based variable pay. Individual performance pay is determined by the business
performance of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits,
perquisites and allowances (fixed component) and performance incentives, to its employees
below the Board level.

(F) TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS AND THEIR EVALUATION:

Majority of the board members have been with the Company for more than ten years and being
well qualified are fully aware of the business of the Company as well as risk profile of business
parameters of the Company, their responsibilities as directors and the best ways to discharge
them. The independent directors have met and evaluated the performance of the non-executive
directors and have provided the evaluation in the form of letter to the chairman of the Company.
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(G) VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
established a whistle blower policy and there is a mechanism for the directors and employees to
report their concerns. The details of the same are explained in the Corporate Governance
Report.

(H) RECOMMENDATION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

During the year, all the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

() BOARD EVALUATION:

As required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(p), the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees and individual
directors and the manner in which such performance evaluation was carried out is as under:

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of
board processes, its meeting sequence, effectiveness of discussion, decision making, follow- up
action, quality of information, performance and reporting by various committees set up by the
Board, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as
exercise of responsibilities in a bona fide manner in the interest of the Company, commitment to
the role and fiduciary responsibilities as a Board member, strategic and lateral thinking, striving
to attend meetings of the Board of Directors / Committees of which he/she is a member /
general meetings, participating in the meetings of the Board / committees of the Board, heading
[/ acting as member of various Committees etc.

DIRECTORS ' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to financial statements
(together with the notes to such financial statements) for the financial year 2023-24, the Board
of Directors report that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
loss incurred of the Company for that period;

iii. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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iv. the Directors have prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis;

v. the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi.  the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively save
in respect of certain non-compliances with the provisions of the Listing agreement, which
will be addressed in due course.

AUDITORS:

(a) STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s. R Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai, (Firm registration No.
010616S ) were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the annual general meeting
held on 30" September 2022 to hold office for a period of 5 years until the conclusion to the
annual general meeting to be held in the year 2027. However ,vide letter dated September 03,
2024, M/s. R Ramalingam & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have tendered their
resignation as statutory auditors of the Company with effect from 30" September 2024.

Upon recommendation of the audit committee, board recommends to the shareholders, the
appointment of M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 671S) as the statutory auditors
of the company to fill the casual vacancy caused on account of resignation. The Board of
Directors also recommends appointment of M/s. Dagliya & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN:
671S) as the statutory auditors of the company in the ensuing annual general meeting to hold
office for a term of five years till the conclusion of 67" annual general meeting.

(b) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit has
been carried out by S.A.E & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries, and the report is annexed
as Annexure - 3.

(c) INTERNAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
appointed Abhay U Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 207937)
as internal auditor of the Company.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING
COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

i. There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in
their report.

ii. The explanation / comments to observations as detailed out in the Secretarial Audit
Report of the Company are as follows:
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S.NO OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLY

1 The management discussion and analysis| The Company did not have any income from
report did not form part of the annual|operations.. Hence such report is not
report of the Company for the financiallannexed to the Annual Report of the
year ended 31st March 2024. Company. However, the Management takes
note of this omission and will be rectified in
the coming years.

2 |The limited review or audit report of the|Referring to point 13.a above, the existing
Company submitted to the stock|auditors have tendered their resignation. The
exchange during the Review period has|proposed auditors hold a valid peer review
not been given by an auditor who]certificate.

subjected himself to the peer review
process of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year, there are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits specified
in Rules 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

The Company is not carrying on any manufacturing activity resulting in consumption of power
and technology absorption and hence the disclosures with respect to the same is not applicable.
The Company did not earn any income in foreign exchange and there was no expenditure
involving foreign exchange as out go.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION
(12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE TO BE REPORTED TO THE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

There are no such instances reported under sub-section 12 of section 143, by the auditors of
the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT:
The elements of risk threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal. The Risk

Management committee is not applicable since the same is mandatory only for top 1000 listed
Companies and high value debt listed entity.
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ANNUAL RETURN:

The annual Return pursuant to the provisions of section 92 read with rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Notification of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated 28" August, 2020 bearing Notification Number S.0. 2920(E) 432 and G.S.R.
538(E) will be made available on the website of the Company at
http://www.tulivedevelopers.com/investors.php within sixty days from conclusion of 62" Annual
General Meeting.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

A detailed report on Corporate Governance is annexed to this report as Annexure 1. The
Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The Certificate obtained
from S.A.E. & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI LODR is attached to the Corporate
Governance report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The provisions with respect to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the
company during the period under review.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE:

During the year, there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
impacting the going concern status of the Company.

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy and the company has not
received any complaints during the year. Provisions relating to constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee is not applicable to the Company as the Company has only two
employees, none of whom are women.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Company is not required to maintain any cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.ssssssss

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with the provisions laid down in the Secretarial Standards.

PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the year under review, the Company has not filed any application under Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and there are no pending proceedings.
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DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND WHILE TAKING LOAN:

During the period under review, the Company has not opted for any one-time settlement. Hence
disclosure under this clause is not applicable for the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your directors are pleased to place on record their sincere thanks for the kind co-operation and
all assistance extended by company’s Bankers, Auditors, and all employees and above all the
shareholders and other stake holders for their continued support and patronage and the
Directors look forward for the same relationship and cooperation in the years to come.

By order of the Board of Directors
For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

-SD-
Place: Chennai K V Ramana Shetty
Date: September 04, 2024 Chairman

DIN:01470034
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ANNEXURE 1
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company is fully complying with the requirements of Corporate Governance. Corporate
Governance is about promoting corporate fairness, transparency and accountability. A sound corporate
governance strengthens investors’ trust and enables the Company to fulfill its commitment towards the
customers, employees and the society in general. The Company believes that the Corporate
Governance code will protect the shareholders’ rights, minimize risk and enhance value with investment
process. The ultimate purpose thus, is to create a self-driven, self-assessed and self-regulated

organization in this competitive business environment.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Board”) are fully aware of their
fiduciary responsibilities and are committed to represent the long-term interest of the stakeholders. At
present, the Board is comprised of 6 members out of which three Directors are independent directors. In
compliance with the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company has appointed a woman director on its

Board. The composition of the board of directors as on 315t March 2024 is detailed out below:

Dir:lc(:;)?sfhip Committee | Committee | No. & Name Catig;]ory
Name of the Category of in other fne'mbersh Cha!rn_1ans of any other Directorsh
- . . ip in other hip in Listed .
Director Director public - . ip in the
L. Companie other Company in
limited s Companie which other
companies P . Listed
s Director
Company
Mr. Ramana Shetty | promoter
Venkata Krishna — | and Non- 1 Nil Nil Nil NA
Chairman Executive
Promoter
Mr. Atul Gupta and Non- Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
Executive
Mr. Sivaswami Independent . . . .
. Non- Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
Venkataramani .
Executive
Mr. George | Independent
Johnson Non- 1 Nil Nil Nil NA
Perumbachiruvila | Executive
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Dir:lc(:;)?:hip Committee Con]mittee No. & Name Cati?ory
Name of the Category of in other r_ne_mbersh Cha!rn]ans of any other Directorsh
. . . ip in other hip in Listed L
Director Director public : . ip in the
s Companie other Company in
limited s Companie which other
companies P . Listed
s Director
Company
Women
Ms Nirmal director &
C " Independent Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
ariappa N
on-
Executive
Mr. Suresh | Whole-time . : . .
Vaidyanathan Director Nil Nil Nil Nil NA
NOTE:

a) Directorship in Private limited companies, Section 8 Companies and Foreign companies are
excluded.

b) Only Audit committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee are considered.

c¢) The details of directors retiring by rotation and eligible for reappointment at the ensuing AGM is

furnished in the notice of AGM.

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 62"° ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (IN PURSUANCE) OF 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARDS -2:

Mr. Atul Gupta, Director, retiring by rotation at the 62" Annual general meeting offers himself for

reappointment.

The brief resume, disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se, names of listed entities in
which the aforementioned directors hold directorships and memberships of the Board pursuant to
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are

furnished below:

Name of the Director Mr. Atul Gupta

Date of Birth 17/03/1970

Age 54 years

Date of first appointment 30/03/2004

Terms and Conditions of appointment He is a director liable to retire by rotation and will
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not draw any remuneration except sitting fees.

He possesses hands on experience in

Experience in Specific functional areas |\, .qement in real estate and construction

industry.
Number of shares held in the company
as on 31-03-2024 8,07,873 shares
Educational Qualification M.B.A

List of listed companies in which Tulive Developers Limited.

Directorship held

Other Memberships/ Chairmanship of

the Committees of other Boards Nil

Relationship with other Directors,
Manager and other Key Managerial | Not Related.
Personnel of the company

the number of Meetings of the Board
attended during the year

Brief resume of Mr. Atul Gupta:

Mr. Atul Gupta is a promoter Non-Executive Director. He holds master’s in business administration
and has been in the board of the Company since April- 2004. He possesses hands on experience in

management in real estate and construction industry.

BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

During the financial year 2023-2024, 5 (Five) meetings of the Board were held on 30" May 2023, 14"
August 2023, 28" August 2023, 9" November 2023 & 14" February 2024. The meetings were
conducted within the stipulated timelines under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations 2015. The
Company is compliant in furnishing all the details and information as recommended by SEBI & Stock
Exchange to the members of the Board. The attendance of directors at the board meetings and the

sitting fees paid to them are as follows:
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NAME OF NO OF BOARD WHETHER
DIRECTOR MEETINGS ATTENDED LAST | SITTING FEES (RS.)
ATTENDED AGM

Mr. Ramana Shetty
Venkata Krishna 5 Yes 25,000
Mr. Atul Gupta 5 Yes 25,000
Mr. Sivaswami
Venkataramani S Yes 25,000
Mr. George.Joh.nson 5 No 25.000
Perumbachiruvila
Ms. Nirmal Cariappa 5 No 25,000
Mr. Suresh
Vaidyanathan ° Yes NA

SHAREHOLDING BY NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

S. No NAME OF DIRECTOR N O e 2o0a > O
1. Mr. Atul Gupta 8,07,873
2. Mr. Ramana Shetty Venkata Krishna 7,45,367
3. Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani Nil.
4. Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila Nil.
5. Ms. Nirmal Cariappa Nil.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors are appointed by the shareholders and in the opinion of the Board, they do

not have any direct or indirect material relationship with the Company or any of its officers and they

meet all criteria specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Regulation 16(1)(b) of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Details of Independent

Directors on the Board is mentioned in the Board Report
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CHART OR MATRIX SETTING OUT THE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCE OF THE BOARD:

The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/ competencies fundamental for the effective

functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board:

Directors Who

Skill Possess the Description
Mentioned Skills
Practical knowledge and experience in corporate finance,
accounting and reporting and internal financial control,
Mr. S Venkataramani & | ) . _ S
Financial Mr. Suresh | including strong ability to assess financial impact of

Vaidyananthan

decision making and ensure profitable and sustainable

growth.

Organisational

Mr. Atul Gupta & Mr. K
V Ramana Shetty

Ability to prioritize what needs to be done, estimate the
human resource, cost, materials and equipment required
well ahead in time, to avert unnecessary crises down the

line

Mr. Atul Gupta & Mr. K

Ability to convince, negotiate and persuade the customers

about the best proposals, to translate technical jargon into

Influential V Ramana Shetty easy terms to clients, flexibility to adapt to various situations
and improve clientele.
Leadershi Mr. Atul Gupta & Mr. K Ability to manage and micromanage, to analyse member’s
P V Ramana Shetty individual traits and strength and be open to new ideas
Practical understanding of organizations, processes,
Analytical Mr. Atul Gupta & Mr. K| strategic planning, risk management, ability to think and
V Ramana Shetty
brainstorm solutions that cut costs and time
Marketin Mr. Atul Gupta & Mr. K Developing strategies to grow sales and market share,
9 V Ramana Shetty build brand awareness and equity.
Ms. Nirmal Cariappa & . _
Legal Mr. George Johnson | Ability to advise the Company on legal matters.

Perumbachiruvila

3. BOARD COMMITTEES:

In accordance with the code of corporate governance and as mandated under the relevant provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the board has constituted the following committees. All directors have
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accorded their confirmation that the number of committee memberships they hold in all other companies
are within the limits prescribed under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 2015.

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference to audit committee are in tandem with those laid down by regulations of Stock

Exchange and include amongst others, the following:

1. Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed

entity;
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the
board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013;

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management;
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
f. disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board

for approval;

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes

other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
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monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making

appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit

process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the

internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure

coverage and frequency of internal audit;
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and

reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit

as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and

background, etc. of the candidate;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee.

. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the

subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower
including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this

provision.
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22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost - benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,

demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

The Audit committee consists of the following members:

NO. OF MEETINGS
NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION ATTENDED
Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani Chairman 5
Mr. Atul Gupta Member 5
Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila Member 5

During the financial year 2023-24, the audit committee met 5 (five) times on 30" May 2023, 14" August
2023, 28™ August 2023, 9" November 2023 & 14" February 2024.

(B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference to Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in tandem with those laid down

by regulations of Stock Exchange and include amongst others, the following:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the

directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

2. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of
such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent
director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall
have the capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable

candidates, the Committee may:
e use the services of an external agencies, if required
e consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and

e consider the time commitments of the candidates.
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3. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of

directors;
4. Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

5. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the board of directors their

appointment and removal.

6. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of

the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

7. Recommend to the board all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

During the financial year 2023-24, the nomination and remuneration committee met 1 (One) time on
28th August 2023.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of the following members:

NAME DESIGNATION NO.A(?IEI-EAEEE:;‘IGS
Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani Chairman 1
Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila Member 1
Mr. Atul Gupta Member 1

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PROCESS FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The evaluation of the Independent Directors is done / performed by the entire Board of Directors which

inter alia includes:
a) Performance of such directors;
b) Fulfilment of the independence criteria as specified in these regulations and their independence

from the management.

The Independent Directors who are subject to the evaluation process do not participate during the
above stated evaluation process.
(C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
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The Stakeholders Relationship Committee consists of the following members:

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION NO';’:_!ESZ:;]GS
Mr. Atul Gupta Chairman 1
Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani Member 1
Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila Member 1

During the financial year 2023-24, the committee met 1 (One) time on 26™ March 2024.

NAME AND DESIGNATION OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

Mr. Sumit Mundhra, Company Secretary, was appointed as the Compliance officer of the Company with
effect from 14th February 2019.

INFORMATION OF INVESTOR GRIEVANCES:

1. Number of shareholders complaints received during the financial year: NIL
2. Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of the shareholders: NA
3. Number of pending complaints: NA

(D) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

Every company having net worth of Rs. 500 crores or more or turnover of Rs. 1000 crores or more or
net profit of Rs. 5 crores or more during the preceding financial year shall constitute a CSR committee

consisting of three or more directors, out of which at least one director shall be independent director.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee consists of the following members:

NAME OF THE MEMBER DESIGNATION
Mr. Atul Gupta Chairman
Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani Member
Mr. Ramana Shetty Venkata Krishna Member

No meeting of this committee was held during the financial year 2023-24.
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(E) SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL.:

Following are the senior management personnel in the Company:

Name Designation
Sumit Mundhra Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Suresh Vaidyanathan Chief Financial Officer

There has been no change in the senior management personnel during the FY 2023-2024

4. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

No remuneration was paid to the directors during the financial year 2023-24, except sitting fees.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

SPECIAL S
RESOLUTION | RESOLUTION
DATE AND TIME LOCATION (VENUE) PASSED
PASSED AT
AGM THROUGH
POSTAL
BALLOT
29.09.2023, 04:00 | The AGM was conducted through N Nil
PM Video Conferencing mode ° !
30.09.2022, 04:00 | The AGM was conducted through N Nil
PM Video Conferencing mode ° !
29.09.2021, 04:00 | The AGM was conducted through N Nil
PM Video Conferencing mode ° !

DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE PREVIOUS YEAR THROUGH POSTAL
BALLOT AND DETAILS OF VOTING PATTERN:

During the financial year 2023-2024, the Company has not passed any special resolution by way of
postal ballot.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company are published in The Free Press Journal
and Navshakti newspapers. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website at

“www.tulivedevelopers.com”.
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GENERAL SHARE HOLDERS’ INFORMATION:

1. Date, time and venue of AGM 30" September 2024 at 04:00 P.M. through Video
Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio-Visual Means
(“OAVM”)
Financial Year 18t April 2023 to 315t March 2024.
Dividend payment date Not Applicable
4. Listing on Stock Exchange *BSE Limited,
Phiroze Jeejee Bhoy’s Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai
400 001.
5. Stock Code and ISIN 505285 & INE637D01015
6. Registrar and transfer agents Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Subramanian Building,
No.1, Club House Road,
Chennai- 600002
Tel: 044 40020700
Online investor portal, WISDOM -
https://wisdom.cameoindia.com
7. Share Transfer System Cameo Corporate Services Limited is the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. The
share transfer process is subject to review by
stakeholder’s relationship committee. Pursuant to the
provisions of Regulation 40 of SEBI (LODR),
Regulations 2015, the transfer of shares in physical
mode is not undertaken / processed by the Registrar
and transfer agent.
8. Dematerialisation of shares and| The Company has entered into agreements with
liquidity CDSL and NSDL to have electronic depository
facilities for the Shares of the Company. As at 31¢t
March 2024, 73,788 shares (3.43%) were in physical
form and 20,80,587 (96.57%) were in dematerialized
form of which 11,02,833 and 977754 shares were
with CDSL and NSDL respectively.
9. Outstanding  Global  depository | Not Applicable.
receipts or American depository

receipts or warrants or any

convertible instruments, conversion
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date and likely impact on equity;

10. Commodity price risk or foreign | Not Applicable.

exchange risk and hedging activity

11. Address for correspondence:
Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Subramanian Building,

No.1, Club House Road,

Chennai- 600002

Tel: 044 40020700

Online investor portal, WISDOM -
https://wisdom.cameoindia.com

a. Matters relating to transfer of shares

b. Other matters
Tulive Developers Limited.

Corporate Office:
No.23, Josier Street, Nungambakkam, Chennai- 600034
Tel: 044 —28230222

Email:atul.acura@gmail.com

12. Web link for website where the | http://Iwww.tulivedevelopers.com/investors.php

policy for determining material
subsidiaries and policy on dealing
with related party transaction are

placed.

*The company has paid the requisite fees to the Bombay stock exchange on time.

8. SHARE HOLDINGS OF DIRECTORS AS AT 315T MARCH 2024:

NAME OF DIRECTOR NO. OF SHARES HELD
Mr. Ramana Shetty Venkata Krishna 7,45,367
Mr. Atul Gupta 8,07,873
Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani Nil.
Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila Nil.
Ms. Nirmal Cariappa Nil.
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Mr. Suresh Vaidyanathan

73,732

9. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has established a mechanism for directors and employees to report their concerns about

unethical behaviors, actual or suspected fraud, and violation of code of conduct of the Company etc.

The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of

the mechanism and also provides for direct access by the whistle blower to the audit committee.

We affirm that during the financial year 2023-24, no personnel have been denied access to the audit

committee. The Company, during the financial year 2023-24, has not received any complaints under this

mechanism.

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

e RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There were no related party transactions made by the Company with the Directors / relatives

during the financial year 2023-24.

e CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY:

Certificate from S.A.E & Associates, LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries stating that none of

the directors on the board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being

appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or

any such statutory authority during the financial year 2023-24 is attached to this report.

e DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE OR PENALTIES/STRICTURES IMPOSED DURING THE

LAST THREE YEARS:

i. FY 2020-2021:

A fine of Rs. 9,02,700/- (inclusive of GST) was imposed on the Company by BSE for non-

compliance of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with respect to composition of the board of

directors of the Company for the period 15t April 2020 to 315t August 2020.The Company paid

the fine imposed by BSE and subsequently appointed a director to the Board, with effect from

18t September 2020.

o DETAILS OF FEES PAID TO STATUTORY AUDITORS:
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The Company paid Rs. 70,000 (Rs. 60,000 for audit and Rs. 10,000 for certification of cash flow

statement) to the statutory auditors.

e DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company does not have any women employees. Hence this disclosure is not applicable.

e DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

Save as herein mentioned, the Company has complied with all statutory

requirements/Rules/Regulation of Stock Exchange and SEBI.

11. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN — AS AT 315T MARCH 2024:

The shareholding pattern of the Company as on 31 March 2024 is given in Annexure 2.

12. MONTHLY HIGH AND LOW QUOTATIONS AT BSE FOR 2023-24:

MONTH I?Ilg;l '('g;‘)’
April 2023 No trade
May 2023 No trade
June 2023 180.00 180.00
July 2023 177.05 176.05
August 2023 177.05 171.60
September 2023 178.50 175.00
October 2023 175.00 171.50
November 2023 No trade
December 2023 174.00 171.50
January 2024 239.80 175.00
February 2024 348.35 244 .55
March 2024 496.15 355.30

42



TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

13. DISCLOSURES OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS

SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF SUB-REGULATION (2) OF

REGULATION 46:

PARTICULARS REGULATION YES/ NO/ NA

Board composition 17(1), Yes
17 (1A), Yes
17(1B) Yes

Meeting of Board of directors 17(2) Yes
17 (2A) Yes

Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) Yes

Plans for orderly succession for 17(4) Yes

appointments

Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes

Fees/compensation 17(6) NA

Minimum Information 17(7) Yes

Compliance Certificate 17(8) Yes

Risk Assessment & Management 17(9) Yes

Performance Evaluation of 17(10) Yes

Independent Directors

Explanatory statement attached to the 17(11) Yes

notice to set forth the recommendation

of the Board on each of the special

items

Maximum number of Directorships 17A Yes

Composition of Audit Committee 18(1) Yes

Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) Yes

Composition of nomination & 19(1) & (2) Yes

remuneration committee

Composition of Stakeholder| 20(1), (2), (2A), (3), (3A) & (4) Yes

Relationship Committee

Composition and role of risk

21(1), (2), (3), (4)

Not mandatory for the

management committee Company.
Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes
Policy for related party Transaction 23(1), Yes
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PARTICULARS REGULATION YES/ NO/ NA
Policy for related party Transaction 23(1A), (5), (6), (7) & (8) NA
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit 23(2), (3) NA
Committee for all related party
transactions
Approval for material related party 23(4) NA
transactions
Disclosure of related party transactions 23(9) Yes
on half yearly basis (w.e.f. 31t March
2019 quarter)
Composition of Board of Directors of 24(1) NA
unlisted material Subsidiary
Other Corporate Governance 24(2), (3), (4), (5) & (6) NA

requirements with respect to subsidiary
of listed entity

Secretarial audit of listed entity and its 24A (1) & (2) Yes, for the Listed entity.

material unlisted subsidiaries Not applicable for the

incorporated in India to be annexed to material unlisted

annual report (w.e.f year ended 31% subsidiaries, as the

March 2019) Company does not have
any subsidiary.

Maximum Directorship & Tenure 25(1) & (2) Yes

Meeting of independent directors 25(3) & (4) Yes

Liability of Independent Director 25(5) NA

Cessation of Independent Director 25(6) NA

Familiarization of independent directors 25(7) Yes

Declaration of independence by 25(8) & (9) Yes

independent directors and the same to

be taken on record by the Board

To undertake Directors and Officers 25(10) NA

Insurance for all independent directors

Memberships in Committees 26(1) Yes

Affirmation with compliance to code of 26(3) Yes

conduct from members of Board of
Directors and Senior management
personnel
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PARTICULARS REGULATION YES/ NO/ NA
Policy with respect to Obligations of 26(2) & 26(5) NA
directors and senior management
Prior approval of Board and public 26(6) NA
shareholders to be obtained for
agreements entered into by employee
including KMP or promoter or director.
WEBSITE DISCLOSURES:
STATUS OF
DISSEMINATION IN
S.NO PARTICULARS THE WEBSITE OF THE
COMPANY (YES/NO)

1. Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent directors Yes

2. Constitution of various committees of the board Yes

3 Code of conduct of board of directors and senior management Yes

' personnel

4. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism Yes

5. Policy on dealing with related party transaction Yes

6 Details of familiarization program imparted to Independent Yes

"~ |directors.
7. E-mail address for grievance redressal and other relevant details Yes
8. Policy for determining material subsidiaries Yes
14. DIVIDEND:

The Board has not recommended any dividend during the financial year 2023-24.

15. INSIDER TRADING POLICY:

As per SEBI guidelines on Insider Trading, all listed companies are required to set up an appropriate
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mechanism for regulating transactions in the shares of the company by Insiders. Your Company has

framed a code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading for Promoters and Directors.

16. ADOPTION OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF SCHEDULE
I OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,
2015:

e For the financial year ended 315 March 2024, the auditor has issued an unmodified opinion on

the financial statements of the Company.
e The internal auditor reports directly to the audit committee

17. DECLARATION BY CEO:

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a
declaration by Mr. Suresh Vaidhyanathan, CEO that the Code of Conduct has been complied with by

persons covered under the Code is furnished at the end of this report.

18. CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance, from S.A.E. & Associates,

Company Secretaries is attached to this report.

By order of the Board of Directors
For TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

-SD-
Place: Chennai K V Ramana Shetty
Date: September 04, 2024 Chairman

DIN: 01470034
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Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:

TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED
ANNEXURE - 2

Cate Category of Nos. of | No. of || No.of || No.of Total (|Sharehol Number of Voting Rights No. of |[Sharehol Number of Number of Shares || Number || Sub-categorization of shares
gory Shareholder ||Sharehol||fully paid| Partly || shares nos. ding as held in each class of Shares || ding, Locked in pledged or of equity (XV)
(1 (I ders up paid-up |underlyin|| shares || a % of securities (1X) Underlyi|| as a % shares (XII) otherwise shares
(1 equity | equity held || total no. ng assumin encumbered (XII)|[ held in
shares || shares | Depositof (VII) = of Outstan g demateri —
held | held ry | V)+(v) | shares — ding full alized [[2reolding (No. of shares) un
(Iv) v) Receipts| + (V1) [ (calculat No of Voting Rights Total as converti || conversi No.(a)|| Asa % No.(a)|| Asa % form Sub Sub Sub
(V1) ed as Class Class Total a % of ble on of total of total (XIV) catggow catggow catewgory
per eg: X eg: Y (A+B+C) securitie of Shares Shares (i) (ii) (i)
SCRR, s converti held (b) held (b)
1957) (includin ble
&
PROMOTER
A. GROUP 2|[ 1553240 0 0f| 1553240 7241 1553240 0|[ 1553240 7241 0 721 0 0 0 0|[ 1553240 0 0 0
B. "'FLB'LIC 283|| 601135 0 0f| 601135 27.9 601135 0| 601135 27.9] 0 27.9] 0 0 0 0| 527347 0 0 0
[NON
PROMOTER-
C. NON PUBLIC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian/DR
c1. Holder 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C2. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
||Tota| 285|| 2154375 0 0| 2154375 100! 2154375 0|( 2154375 100] 0 100] 0 0 0 0|( 2080587 0 0 0
Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder
Category & PAN Nos. of || No. of Partly No. of Total |f Shareholding % Number of Voting Rights No. of Total Number of Number of Shares | Number
Name ()] Sharehol||fully paid| paid-up || shares nos. calculated as held in each class of Shares |[Sharehol Locked in pledged or of equity
of the der up equity [lunderlyin| shares ||per SCRR, 1957 securities (IX) Underlyi || ding, shares (XII) otherwise shares
Shareholders (1 equity || shares g held As a % of ng asa% encumbered (XIIl)|| held in
[0) shares held |[Deposito| (VII = (A+B+C2) NG of Voting Rights Total as Ou?stan assumin No.@)] Asa % No.@)] Asa % demateri
held V) ry IV+V+ (Vi a% of ding g of total | (Not | of total alized
) Receipts| V1) Class || Class || Total ° O Il converti || full ! form
) X Y Tofal ble conversi Shares || applic || Shares XIv)
Voting . held (b) || able) held
rights securitie on (Not (Not
S of ~ |lapplicabl
(includin|| converti haj‘?h\ e)
1. |Custodian - ADRs [ 0] o 0] [ [ 0] [ 0] [ 0] [ 0] [ NA| 0]
Custodian -
1. GDRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0
Custodian -
1. Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0
Custodian -
1. SDRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0
Employee
Benefit Trust /
Employee
Welfare Trust
under SEBI
(Share Based
Employee
Benefits and
Sweat Equity)
Regulations,
2. 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA 0
Total Non-
Promoter- Non
Public
Shareholding
(C)=
(C)(1)+(C)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Table Ill - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group
Category & Name promoter PAN Nos. of No. of Partly paid-up || No. of shares || Total nos. Shareholding % Number of Voting Rights No. of Shares Shareholding , Number of Number of Shares || Number of equity
of the Shareholders OR (I Shareholder || fully paid up | equity shares || underlying | shares held calculated as held in each class of Underlying as a % assuming Locked in pledged or shares held in
[0) promoter (i equity shares held Depository vir= per SCRR, 1957 securities (IX) Outstanding full conversion shares (XII) otherwise dematerialized
Group held V) Receipts IV+V+VI) (| As a % of (A+B+C2) convertible of convertible encumbered (XIII) form (XIV)
entity (Iv) (v (Viiy No ol Voo i ol a5 slecurlt!es securities No@) | As ot No@) [ Asa%
(except Ciass [ Class RMS—W a% of (including ( as a percentage o total of total
promoter) ° Warrants) of diluted share
X Y Total X) capital) Shares Shares
Voting Xl) = (VI(X) held (b) held (b)
L rights as a % of A+B+C2
[i__|INDIAN
[ |Individuals/Hindu undivided
a. |[Family 2 1553240 of 0| 1553240 72.1]| 1553240] 0l[ 1553240 7241 of 7241 of of 0| 0| 1553240
Names |l _ [ I T | | | ]
[ATUL GUPTA Promoter || AFZPG6089H 807873 off 807873 37 5| 807873] 0] 807873 37.5] 37.5] off off off 807873]
KV RAMANA SHETTY Promoter || ATZPS3443D) 745367 | Off 745367 34.6] 745367] 0|_745367 34.6] 34.6] Off off 0] 745367]
Central Government/
b5t Govrnmen . . o o o o o o o o o o
Financial Institutions/
[ Jomme g g ] g g o o J o g d o o o ]
[d. [[ANY OTHER | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ]
1L | T | o I T T | | | | | | |
[_|[Sub-Total (A)(1) 2] 1553240 off 0] 1553240 0][1553240]  0][ 1553240 0] off 721 off off 0] 0] 1553240
[
[2._|[FOREIGN
Individuals (Non-
Resident Individuals/
| a. |[Foreign Individuals) 0 0 [ [ 0| 0| 0| 0 0| 0 [ 0 0f 0f 0 0 0f
[b. [Government o] o] ol ol ol ol o of ol o] ol o] ol ol o] o] 0]
[ c. [Institutions 0] 0] o] o] o] o] o of o] | o] 0] o] o] 0] 0] 0
[ d. [Foreign Portfolio Investor o] o] ol ol ol ol o of ol o] ol o] ol ol o] o] o]
ANY OTHER | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ]
Chairman and Directors o] o] ol ol ol ol o of ol o] ol o] ol ol o] o] o]
[ ] | | | | | | I | | | | | | | | ]
[_[[Sub-Total (A)2) o] o] ol ol ol ol o of ol o] ol o] ol ol o] o] o]
Il Il Il | [ Il Il Il Il Il Il
Total Shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group (A)= J J J J J J J J J
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 2 1553240 0| 0 1553240 72.1)| 1553240 0| 1553240 721 0 721 0 0 0 0 1553240

Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in

voting rights which are frozen etc.
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[Venture Capital
Funds

ble IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder
Category & Name Nos. of No.of | Parlly paid-up | No. of shares | Totalnos. | _Shareholding % Number of Voting Rights No. of Shares || Total Shareholding , Number of Number of Shares || Number of equity || _Sub-categorization of shares
of the Shareholders () Shareholder || fully paid up | equity shares || underlying | shares held | calculated as held in each class of Underlying || as a % assuming Locked in pledged or otherwise ||~ shares held in XV)
[0) iy equity shares held Depository Vil = per SCRR, 1957 securities IX) Outstanding | full conversion shares (XIl) encumbered (XIll) | dematerialized
held v) Receipts || IV+V +VI)|| As a% of (A+B+C2) of = = form (XIV)
) ) iy — securiios securities No(@ [Asa%| No( | Asa% (No_of shares) und
No of Voling Ridhts ] Total as i of total || (Not applic || of total Sub Sub Sub
Class [ Class || Total | a%of | (neluding | (asapercentage t t t
a% Warrants) of diluted share Shares || able) Shares category | category | category
X Y Total . held (b) held [0} (i) (ii)
(X) capital)
Voting (Not appli
rights cable) (b)
1. Institutions (Domestic)
[o_|MutualFunds 0 0 o o o 0

ffernate Investment
Funds

e o o]

P I P P I, R I, B
0 P P P, P P P

:| [Banks

o o o WA

Insurance Companies

o o o[ WA

Provident
f._|[Pension Funds

) Y I A I R

Set Reconstruction
Companies

N N ' P I I B’ (N

overeign Wealth
h._| Funds

B IS P P I I R I

s registere
i |with RBI

N N P P I B’ I

1 i

ther Financial
i. _|linstitutions
(]

Sub-Total (B)(1)

[ stitutions (Foreign)

[2_a._|[Foreign Direct Investments

oreign Venture Capital
2 b. ||investors

[2_c. |[Sovereign Wealth Funds

oreign Portflio
Inveslors
2 d. [|Categol

| I | I—
N S N A S S S N I I I | E—
oo o oL oL o o o ol oo o0
N | S | — S | I R
| NS S S S S S | RN N B I | IR
o o o o o o o o o WA oo o
% I P I R P I N > — I -

| Y I I I

oreign Portilio
Investors
2 e. [|Categol

| L ]

o

2 e |[NRT— ReE!HUF

el

oo ool

verseas Depositories
(holding DRs)
2 ¢. ||(balancing figure

1 Y Y I

g. |[ANY OTHER

JI_II_II_II_II—II—I

| I

el il e _lole _llo oo jol I flol [ le o lo lo o [olole o ol

el L e _llelle jlo oo jlof I flol Il e o llo lo lo [olole lo ol

el il e lole _llo __lofle jol I flol [l le o lo lo o [olole o ol

el L e _llelle jlo oo jlof I flol L e o llo lo lo [olole lo ol

lofl Lo __lolle llo  flolle ol | ol Il jlo lo jo lo jo lojol

]Ijlljlljlljll:ll:ﬂ:ﬂjﬂ

I
entral Government ] State
3. ||Government(s)

entral Government
a. President of India

State Government/ Governor

areholding by Companies
or Bodies Corporate where
Central / State Government is
a romoter

DDDDDEBDE

]| — (] )

Sub Total is 3)

| = — | 2

]Ijlljlljlljll:ll:ﬂ:ﬂjﬂ

NON-INSTITUTIONS

sociate nmpamssl
Subsrdlanes

o _ILILI

N P P Y I B

irectors and their relatives
(excluding independent
directors and nominee
directors)

3.42| 73732

QQ@D-BBE

:I Names -
:IIW

[VAIDYANATHAN SURESH SURESH_][ABDPS0452L

| |

E]I:DJI:DJI:DJ

than ‘mmeciate reltives: of
promoters disclosed under
‘Promoter and Promoter
Group’ categor

=3
e

53

oo o

Tusts where any person
belonging to ‘Promoter and
Promoter Group' category is
trustee’, 'beneficiary’, or
"author of the trust’

jucation an

e.
nvestor
f._||[Protection Fund (IEPF

oo

T Resident Individuals holding
nominal share capital up to

Rs. 2 lakhs

. Resident Individuals holding
nominal share capital

] I S
9 P Y I I I I
]EjEjS mmz

Lo o o o  Jo  lololle  lo [ lllelle _ lolo

by

lellejiofl Ll fe Jo o jlo IS

in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs NA| 208127
Names - [ |
[POLAVARAM GUNASEKARAN
POLAVARAM GUNASEKARA AADPG1927F 119715 0| | 119715 Sfﬂ 119715 0 119715 119715 0 0 0
[AMPPS9522C 68340]] o[ T 68340] I:u.!l:u!lje [ o o 0
i_|[Non Resident Indians (NRIs 1 20] o]l 20| ]-Ijl-ljn:ll:ll:lljll:/l 20 o o
i_|[Foreign Nationals o] o o] [ o] oo oo oo o ol o__Wa oo o 0
[k._|[Foreign Companies o of o] ol oo o o o o o o o WA oo o 0
L_|[Bodies Corporate 8 at3ad| o] 0 at32a] 1952|1324 ol at3zal e o e o o WA 38324 0 o o
|[Names. [ — [ = 1]
[CNC REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED __|[AADCC8429R. 3686 ol 36867 1.71][ 36867] Ol 36867 171 71 oo WA 3686 o o 0
m._|[ANY OTHER [ | || ||
FAMILIES 7] 137116 d| 1] 137116 6.36/ 137116 0]/ 137116 6.36 [ 6.36] NA 137116 0 0 0
|[Names I L B — I _| I:I I:I — N I
[RAJESHBHANSALL ________ [[AAAHR1483C 111420]] [ 1L 111420[] [ o WA 20 o o 0]
[VISHESH MANISH AGRAWAL HUF _|[AAKHVB649A 25000]] o 1L 25000 % CImmlmml:lml:ﬂzﬂ:A 25000 oL o 0]
| | | T | | I I
[_[[Sub-Total (B)(4) 283 601135 o]l 0 eot135][ 21 ﬂmljl-_ljlnljlljﬂ 527347 oo o
| B I [ B E— B I E—
[Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)3)*+ J J J J
B)(4) 283 601135 0 0 601135 27.9][601135] 0)/601135 527347 0 0 0

Details of the shareholders acting as persons in Concert including their Shareholding (No. and %):

|Be|ai|s of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with details such as number of

shares held in

suspense account, voting rights which are frozen etc.
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

To the shareholders of Tulive Developers Limited:

On the basis of the written declarations received from the members of the board and senior
management personnel in terms of Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby certify that both the members of the
board and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the
respective provisions of the code of business conduct and ethics of the Company as laid down

by the board of directors for the financial year ended 315 March 2024.

-SD-
SURESH VAIDYANATHAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PLACE: CHENNAI
DATE: September 04, 2024
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS
PER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015:

To
The Shareholders of Tulive Developers Limited

1. We, S.A.E. & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries have examined the compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance by Tulive Developers Limited (‘the Company”), for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2024, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 (excluding
regulation 23 (4)) and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. This responsibility includes design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in LODR.

3. Our responsibility is limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

4. We have examined the relevant records and documents of the Company, to the extent
relevant, for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on compliance with Corporate
Governance requirements by the Company.

5. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the
relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the
directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of corporate governance as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation
46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the respective periods of applicability as
specified under paragraph 1 above, during the financial year ended March 31, 2024

6. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Place: Chennai For S.A.E & Associates LLP
Date: September 04, 2024 Company Secretaries
-Sd/-

Sri Vidhya Kumar, Partner

FCS. No. 11114, C.P. NO. 20181

FRN: L2018TN004700

Peer Review Certificate No. 2822/2022
UDIN: F011114F001132014
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

Tulive Developers Limited
21/22, Loha Bhavan,

P.D. Mello Road,

Mumbai — 400009

Based on the:

(i) Disclosures in Form DIR-8 received from the Directors of Tulive Developers Limited
bearing CIN: L99999MH1962PLC012549 and having registered office at No.21/22, Loha
Bhavan, P.D. Mello Road, Mumbai - 400009 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’),
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with regulation 34(3) read with schedule V para-C sub clause 10(i) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015;

(ii) Verification of the Directors Identification Number (DIN) status in the portal

WWW.Mmca.gov.in;

(iiij) List of entities debarred by SEBI as published by BSE in their weblink
https://www.bseindia.com/investors/debent.aspx and updated as on 03"
September 2024

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below as on the financial year ended 315 March 2024 have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority.
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Date of
S. No. Name of Director DIN appointment in

Company
1 Mr. Sivaswami Venkataramani 00053043 25/04/2005
2 Mr. Ramana Shetty Venkata Krishna 01470034 30/03/2004
3 Mr. Atul Gupta 01608328 30/03/2004
4 Mr. George Johnson Perumbachiruvila | 02614455 30/05/2011
5 Mrs. Nirmal Cariappa 07129165 30/05/2015
6 Mr. Suresh Vaidyanathan 08857297 01/09/2020

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Chennai For S.A.E & Associates LLP
Date: September 04, 2024 Company Secretaries
-Sd-

Sri Vidhya Kumar, Partner

FCS. No. 11114, C.P. NO. 20181

FRN: L2018TN004700

Peer Review Certificate No. 2822/2022
UDIN: F011114F001131970
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Annexure - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Tulive Developers Limited
21/22, Loha Bhavan,

P. D. Mello road,

Mumbai — 400009.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Tulive Developers Limited (hereinafter referred to as
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended 31t March 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March 2024 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment (Not applicable as
there was no specific compliance required under these enactments, during the year
under review);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015.
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable as there was no specific
compliance required under these regulations during the year under review);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable as there was no specific
compliance required under these regulations during the year under review);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not
applicable as the Company is not registered as a Registrar to an issue and as a
Share transfer agent)

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
(Not applicable as there was no specific compliance required under these
regulations during the year under review);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 2018

(vi) As represented by the Company, we further report that, there are no industry specific law which
are applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India relating to
Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2).

(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. (to the extent the same were applicable to it) mentioned
above save in respect of matters specified hereinbelow:

(i) The management discussion and analysis report did not form part of the annual report of
the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

(i) The limited review or audit report of the Company submitted to the stock exchange during
the Review period has not been given by an auditor who subjected himself to the peer
review process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Director, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director.
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings; notice, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent / tabled at the meeting.

Maijority decision is carried through and recorded as part of the minutes. We understand that there
were no dissenting views for being captured in the minutes

Based on the compliance system prevailing in the Company, and after carrying out test checks of
the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company, we further report that, there are
adequate systems and processes commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place: Chennai For S.A.E & Associates LLP
Date: September 04, 2024 Company Secretaries
-Sd/-

Sri Vidhya Kumar, Partner

FCS. No. 11114, C.P. NO. 20181

FRN: L2018TN004700

Peer Review Certificate No. 2822/2022
UDIN: F011114F001132036
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To

The Members,

Tulive Developers Limited
21/22, Loha Bhavan,

P. D. Mello road,

Mumbai — 400009

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. It is the Management’s Responsibility to maintain secretarial records, and to devise proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, rules and regulations
and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

2. Our responsibility as the Secretarial Auditor is to express an opinion on these secretarial
records, systems, standards and procedures based on our audit.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

6. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

Place: Chennai For S.A.E & Associates LLP
Date: September 04, 2024 Company Secretaries
-Sd/-

Sri Vidhya Kumar, Partner

FCS. No. 11114, C.P. NO. 20181

FRN: L2018TN004700

Peer Review Certificate No. 2822/2022
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R. Ramalingam & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Tulive Developers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of “Tulive Developers Limited”(“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as of 31st March 2024, and the
statement of Profit and Loss(including other comprehensive income),statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us,the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act, read with the companies (Indian Accounting standards)
Rules 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its
loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statement.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon:

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
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R. Ramalingam & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Company’s Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the
date of this auditor’'s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board
of Directors.The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstancesbut not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
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such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.Based on our audit, we report that the Company has not paid or provided for any
managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly, reporting under section
197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

2. This report includes a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we have given in the
“‘Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

(1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the

matters stated in paragraph8(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

(3) The financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.
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(4) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

(5) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(6) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2 above on reporting under section
143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph 8(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(7) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

(a) The Company has disclosed details regarding pending litigations on its financial
statements, which would impact its financial position as at 31 March 2024.

(b) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2024.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
misstatement.

(e)The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention
of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(f) Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us,
the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account, in
which the Company has not enabled the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software,
hence we are unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023 reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention
is not applicable for the year ended March 31, 2024.

For R Ramalingam & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number- 010616S.

-Sd/-

R.Ramalingam

Partner

Membership Number- 027154
UDIN: 24027154BKBNSA4821
Place: Chennai
Date:30/05/2024
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report (Referred to in paragraph 2
on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even
date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(H(@)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment

(B) The Company does not have any Intangible assets and hence this clause is NOT
applicable for this financial year

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant
and equipment under which the assets are physically verified in regular intervals,
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets.

(c) The Title Deeds of Immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the former name of the Company (Kerry Jost Engineering Ltd). The name of
the company was changed to the present name TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED as
evidenced by fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 17.01.2008 granted by Deputy
Registrar of Companies Mumbai, Maharashtra State.

(d)The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible
assets during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)(a) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at
any point of time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(iif) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security

or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans
and investments made and guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable.
Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185
of the Act.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which havebeen
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) As explained to us, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s
products/ services / business activities. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the
Order is not applicable.

(vii)(@) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, income-tax, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof
were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) The Company has Not Remitted disputed Income tax demand amounting to
Rs.15,95,380/- relating to Income tax Assessment year 2013-2014. However, the IT
department has adjusted disputed demand against refunds.

The company has filed an appeal before appellate Authority and Appellate Order is
pending.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the
books of accounts.
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(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi)(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-
section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filedby the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the
Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,all
transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required
the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related parties were made and
provided by the management of the company.
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(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has an internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and
nature of its business as required under the provisions of section 138 of the Act

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till
date for the period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to
compliance with the provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a),(b)and(c) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
management of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and has
not incurred any cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities and other information accompanying the financial
statements, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.
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(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
meet the criteria as specified under sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act read with
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according,
reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit
of financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included
in respect of said clause under this report.

For R Ramalingam & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 010616S

-Sd/-

R.Ramalingam

Partner

Membership No.: 027154
UDIN: 24027154BKBNSA4821
Place: Chennai

Date: 30/05/2024
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 7 on ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial
statements of TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED (“the Company”) as at 31 March 2024
in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
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assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements over financial reporting and such internal
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financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For R Ramalingam & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number- 010616S.

-Sd/-

R.Ramalingam

Partner

Membership Number- 027154 Place: Chennai
UDIN: 24027154BKBNSA4821 Date: 30/05/2024
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A1 Flnandal I truments
A francial instrument i amy contradct that ghes hoes to 2 Faeaciat 2sset o one endicy and 3 fmarcial Hizbilty ar equity matrument of o iher enory:

|a) Firancal assets

01 It reco giten ond oves arement
Ak rrikisl ressgrition, firancisl sast m meesred stk faor velee dus, o the coe of 8 frencisl sosd mot et feic sstue throags peofii @0 lon) trenuecion oabs the sre dheecitly stbrbotable
to i acquisition ofthe finand s asset Transaction costs of financial assecs carmied at far vadue throwgh profitor loes are sspensed . profic or loss.

11 Subsaquent sepmreme ot
Pt prarposss of subieckert me e rsment, faenclal sssce ae classlfed n Tollow g catsgoiien:
& ab wmorbised ot ar
byt Fmiv wad e {he) ghoother onmprehems peome; or
) L faw valle through profit or loss
The classmhcation dapards on the antiy"s Dusiness rmode! for waneong the Anancial azsecs and tho comractual terms of the cash Tlows.

Amoriized cpstc Assats that are hedd for coflaction of comracrual cash flows where those cash 1Wews repmsant o by pavmens of priropsl and interest e meacured A awmortoed cost.
Imerest trcome Trom thase firancial acseis = induded i PR (AComE USing tha o feotive oarast race machod (DR).

Fair valye theoygh other omprebersive income (PR duvety thet sie hedd for cdlestion of contrectusl cass Tlows and Tar sellmg the fTmancisl maets. whee e mosh' ook flows
represent solely payments of prooipal and imterest, ane mogmured aF fair valus thmugh sbher compre nempive income [FYDLR,. Mavements in the carraog smount are taben through 001,
OO FOF thiE TE00 QTSN O TNOIITRCAT QMOE OF MO0, WWHGRGET 1oy ONUS v FONRGIGN SHCRANGE DM AL 25 LESIEr WIICA 350 MOCOERTI0d 1 Satoment of Praflt and Loss. WiGA tha feancal
sl L B derecoanized, the cumuiad ve geln o o previoasly vecogn ced In 001 b reclsTied from oguivy 1 Saoement of Frofl and Less acd recognized In ocher gaine/ (loases). |Aleest
memme froen e fnancal masts omcluded i other reome aeeg the sffechive mberet rate methad

Fair valie through grafit o lom [FUTPLY: Assets that ddo nol mest the criteris far smortized coat ar PYOC] are mamicned st fair sslus through proft o loa. Iniesat ircoms fram thes
Francial axssty 13 mcluced ingkher income

Ecauty irgtraments: Al equity imvestments m scope of Ind A5 0¥ are mensured at fair value. Eguty mstruments wiich are held for rading and cortngent conssderacion recognised by an
FCOUIrEr 3 blsness comioination t wivch ind ASHIT applies am clamThied & at PYTPL Far all ocher equity ircbruments . the Company may make an imavecble olection to presant in
oher Congreheive WS BRI ChIAGOt W NG FaIN vahis. ThE Campany S@ket Wirh SleCHon O W0 INCEATe. DyslRInument el The Chssifieation & mack- oa nitkl
v cgnition amd & irrwsncahle

1t the Compainy dariies to CLassily & SQUTTY 1FSERUMESt A% A FWTOCL Bhen 371 100 valu s Changes on the MTument, enclisang dioerds, Ahe recegaized In the D1, Thane 1 0o recylimg of
the amants rom OL to FRL, @voron sale of Investment. However, the Comzany may trandar the camulative gain or Loes wihm equiy.

Eqa 1y Irstruments included within the FYTPL oategory are measured ot Tair valus with all cranges recogeized in the profit and lods.

(i Inpaiomant of Fnanclan assecs
In accordance with d &% 109, Financlal Instruman s, e Tompany apphes expeciod oredit woss (ECL| model for maasurament and recogaimos of impairmenc loos on Tinan sl amets et
e e a amerti2ed coe and FYOCE

Fou redogmiion & srgarment Sma on Financial sset. md s ssposre | the Compeny detemmines that whether there ey bemn » sigmizani irereese = Ihe ooedie sk wnce mitel
recagntion. IF credit sk hos net incressed signdaantly, 12-month ECL 13 used ta provide for wnpemenent (ons. Hosever, F credt meh Sos ncressed nigeediontly, Udebime ECL 13 used. Hoin
Sub O AL IS, TR GBIy O D | AEITENGNT |G 0 as Sucth Chat thard & i nkor 3 ShHplfcen indroasa 1 credlt Mok SNEo Mital sooaninon, han tha SaTky feveits th 1eoogn 1 m
imgpaiimen T ek allosarc e hased on 11 seach ECL

e cirms ECL ave the sepeciesd credit lovses resulting frosn all ponsi Dle de i evens over e sepscred (e of 3 Financial irstrumsem. The 81 maech B0 14 @portion of the e time ECL
wwhych resuits fram defasit memcts that ore possitle within 11 months after the year 2nd.

ECL i3 e ghfference between all cortractual cach Tiows that ane due to the Company In accordance with che contract and a4 the cash fhows that the eniily expects 10 meoeive (e, all
At falls) ducosunted s the piighal S8 When sninaclrg the cah flow, an sacicy b segulied 1o congiders Sl comracmial wernn of e feancil meorumsne (Inclod sy poe o pmant,
aimrwion st ) owsr fhes sgacted fife of the linencisl mbnmeet Hovesser, inrecs cas whes the sxpec sl s of the firancial mitnseee conoot he timetbed relisbly, then the ntity
15 requined Ta use Oe nemalning contra dousl cerm of the finanoal nacrument.

In gereral i3 presumed chat credt nsk has sgafoantly inoreased 3 noe imtal recogaiben 1 the payment 1= mare than 39 dys past due

L impmrment w3 silovence |or seversel| recegrioed durug the yess 1 recogn med -y scomelespease i the staiement of prafn and loxa I belerce sheet ELL for fnsncisl sey
maxared 3t amorzed oot ¥ prasanced 25 am allowancs, Lo a2 an integral part of the mexuremant of these azzaets 1n the balanco shoot. Tha allowance reduco: The nat Carmang amount.
Lnal thes muast mss s v te off cotecis, the Compsny dose rot reducs imparresct s lowence fram the groas carying senourt.

[FIIE CRNR—— R p—
A Meizncial sser B derecogilisd aniy when
2 the mgits to meosive cast Flmes from the fingnatal aset s tranefernad or
b retains the cordractasd ngtes to receve the cash Thows of the financad asset. but assumes a mrtractual obligsben (o ey e cass Flows 1o o0 or mere recwien s

Whisrs hi FIRancial 3E0e0 18 1ra sefeedd Chan In 191 cone M i Jest it dedennanised onty IT withizacally 31 ik and reveands of twsaratilp OF thes firsancial aes b remramed. Wes
the eetity B not bracaiemed substan talfy all fsks and rewards of o nership of the financad aset. the fmancisl psset i sot derecogrized.

(b} Finsudel Lissilibes
1) A TACD TN BAD S SN menT
Fimanniad liabrities aro dasofied. at witial recognion. 2= finandal Labibibes ot far wslue through orofit or Soss and a1 amortized oot 25 Sppropnace

Al fmancial batnlibes sre eoogrmeed milisty b feir vabes and, moihe case of bormsongs snd payshies ret ol deecty atbributasd e bransscion costy,

1 Subsequent measurement
The measurementof fnancal s bes depends on their Cassfiaatoen, a3 desoribed bedrw:

Financial fiabi e of Folr waloe fhracgh prafit o foo

Fimanciad HabSities at far value rowgh profic or loss include fnancal Latalioes beld for tading and Tinancisl Labilities desigraizd upon nital recogniton o ak fawr values through proft ar
L 00aTAtod BMOSIo0 D SETNATIGE 3 ALcs CLanTed 25 hebd Tor CrRMAg UMMSS Choy arD Q03! gnacod 35 aTMECTG NOCE AT Moruments, Gatns oF I0ses on TRNLTE S hold 107 radng &0
rec agized o the Statement of Frofit and Lo

(R iwin §5

Afrws Wlcial recogricion . ere e - g leane 2l Baoedngs ars alnecden thy mesiared 31 smerclsed soor whng the ER machial . Galem Smel Seiced aie redognlaed In Statesser ol #rafit
sl Lons when the lishitities are derscogrined & owsll @ tough the Sl smortizston proceys. Smartized cont i3 ceicuietes By (ang irbo sCCoUNE &y CNSCO T 0T SIS G 8 OOt o
and fee3 or poots that are an mtegrad part of the EI8. The EIR sonortmabion 5 included az finance cests'in the Stabement of Profit and Less.

Bo rmowing Tost: Sorrowing oty difecty attrsutabla to the stguisinen, conctraction o production of a0 &seT that nacessanily tako: a substaial perisd of time 0 ast ready for his
Inisdded ihe o aaie are capitallizd 2o pait of (e coir of the 3der, Al arhei bariowiag (0814 @S sxpsdnsd b che parioal Dawhios they oooui, Bariosd sg coinn eonulen of [mers and ciws
ety thatl &n stey Inours m comnechan with the borresvng of Funds, Borraweg cmvt s relodesy =echangs diffsrscey to 1he @atent regandsd a0 @0 st justment 1o the barmmeng conts

fitf  Merecogniton
& Firmreisl sy o derecogmred when He obl gabion geier the habiiby o dpchergsd oo cancelled ar sepren When an exming firencsl Lebaliy 3 renlscsd Sy anather fram the wams
landar an sUhEtSNC Ay d1TaNGNT TerE, o tho terws of 3 @nsting Uahiany &g cuberanbisity =sodmiod, Such oA ENCASADS 07 mod|FCINns 15 troatad a5 Mo SarorogniTion of thi orgiral
linkitity and the recogeition of & nes | ity The ciffsrence in the repe live carrymng sscorts & recogrized in the Tatamest of Pafitsed Lo frmncs cont
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117 Employee Benelity

[=)  Short-tarm obligations
Listilities for wages and saleres, including non-monstary bensfity thal sre sspeted o b= wsttied wholly within 42 months after the =nd of the year m winch the employess render the

related serviGe are recopnized In respect of cmployess” services up 0 e end of the veal and are measured at the amounts expected o be paid when the Uabilites are settled, The
hapnmees are presented as current empiovee benetit oligations i the Jalance sheel.

|o}  Other Long-term employee benefit abligation

i) Defined contribution plen
Provident Fund: Coentributon wards providgent fund 5 made to the regulatnty autharties, where the Company has na further obibgations. Ssch Denefits are olassitiad a8 Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Comprny does nat carmy any further oblizations, apart from the contributions made on @ monthly bass which are charged ta the Statement of Frofit and Loss.

Employes State lnsurance Sthemer Contribullon towards emplovees state insurance ccheme & made to the regulatory authorities, where the Conpany M na further obligations. Such
Lenefits are classified & Defined Conbr Lwtien Schemne & e Comaany dees nol carty wiry further sbigations, part from the contributivn: made on @ monthly bask which are charged Le
the Statement of Fraftt and Loss.

L3 Loantributed cquity

Equity shares are Classifed as equlty share capiial.

Incresmental cosls divectly attributalle Lo the fosud of new shares or optlans are shown In egully a5 a deduction, nel of &, fom the poceed:,
L4 Pravisien for Bndend

Promersion 15 made Far the emaunt of any deadend declared, beng spprapriately authans=d and ne sanger at the diseretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporbing perna Dt
not @sknbuted st the end af the reparting periad. & cotresponding amount v recagrred directiy noeqaty:

.13 Earnings Per §hars
Basic earnmngs per saare 5 calcuiated by @viding the net profit or less for the year atinbutable to squity sharehelders by the weighted avermge number of equty shares outstanding curing
the year: Samimg corsidered in aosrtaining the Company™s earmngs par thare 1 the net profit or e for the year after deducting preference dividends and any atoribu table tax tharsto
for the year. The weighted aveage number of eoully shares cutstanding Ouring the year and for all the years tieiented |s adjusted Tar events, such as bomn shares, athet than the
wonvergon of pobentisl equity shares, that have changed the number of squity shares outstanding, withaut & correspondimg change i rescarass.

For the purpose of caloulalng dleled earnings. oer halg, me nel profit of Woss for e year sl ributsble e equily sharehoiders and the welghted average aumber of shared oulstanding
dunnE the Waar s ac] ssted Tof e effects of all alutive potentad emniy shares,

2.4 6 Segment Reporting
The accounting policies adopted far segment reparting are in canformmty with the sccounting polices adogted far the Company. The Company®s aperhing busiressss are ofganized and
managsil separately sccordmg to the neture of praducts and services provided, with esch segment representing a strategic buvnes unet that offers differenk prodwcks and serves different
bty
Further, inter-segment revanis fave been accaunted for based on tne transaction price agreed to betwesn wgments whioh 15 primanly market based.
Unaliocated thems molinde geneal corporate mome and expense items, which ere nol allocated to eny busmess segment.

2,17 Rmnding o amaunts
All amounts dleciosed In Tnancial statements and notes have Leen ounded off Lo the nearest tholwsands as per reQuli entent of Schedule Il of the ALt untes otherwise fated:

3 Sigmificamt 6 ccounbrg jwdg menty, eshimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements reguines management to make Judgments, eshmates and assumptons that abed the reported amounts aof revenues, expenses, assetsand Gabeites, and
Lhe accompanying disclosres, and e disclosure of condngenl Lakilties. Uncertainty aboul these assmm Uons and sttimates ould resull in outoomes that regu g a materal adjustment Lo the
carryirg amount of ssets or Uabilities affected in fulere vesrs.

3.1 Estimates and assumptions
The key aysumptions concerming the future snd other key wowoss aff sstimation wncertamty at the pear end date, that heve & significent risk of cavang 2 matenal sdjdment bo the
CATYIE ATRUNTS 07 355t and LabIiloes witmin the next Ttnandial year, are descnbed below,. Tne Company baced IS asAMpLHNs and estimates on parameters availatle wnen the
Tmanaial Satemants were prepared. EXSTIng circumstancas and assumptions about futere fevelopments, however, may change mua to marniet changes ar oimumstances arising that ane
beywomi the control of the Compary. Sueh changes are seflected in the aswmptions when they conu

&) Taxes
Deferred tax amets are recognized for unused tax losses o the exbent that it = probable that taxsbde profit will be swailable againsk which the lmm=s can be ciblized, Significant
managament {udement 5 reguirad to determine the amount of ceterred X asiets that can be recogmzed, Dased upon the kaly timing and the level of fulute Gxstie profits togather
with fture tax planning strategies.

The Cenpany neilher hase ary bacable termporary difference nor any ta planning opportun G avallable trat could parily suaport the recogn | ban of these lowes as defermed x amets,
Onthis bast, the Company hal detemined that ik cannot recognize defermed fx pssets on the cax lasses carried forward except for the unebearbe o depreciabion
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TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
{Amaount in INR Lakhs, unless otherwlse stated)

5 Financial Assets- Investments

5.01 Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)

(i) Investment in Partnership Firm
Tulive Estate

Current Investments
Tulive Estate
Tulive Builders

Total {equity instruments)

5.02 Investments in Mutual Funds at fair value through profit and less (fully paid)
ICH: Prodential Mutual Fund Collection
1,27,258.20 units of T54.44
Total {Investment in Mutual Funds)

Current
Hon- Current

TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2024 2023
7.8
- B9.9
- 0.8
- 90.7
- 87.70
6928
69.28 -
H9 28 90,70
- 7.00
659.28 97.70
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TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
{(Amount in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

& Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
in current accounts
in EEFC accounts
Deposits with maturity of less than 3 months
Cheques/drafts on hand
Cash on hand

There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash
equivalents as at the end of reporting peried and prior periods.

7 Financial assets - Loans
Other loans
Secured considered good
Unsecured considered sood
Loans with significant credit risk
Credit impaired

Total

8 Other current assets
Disputed Income Tax Payment
Balance with Government authorities
Other current assets
Other (Please specify)

31 March 2024

TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

31 March 2023

1,809.90

168.31
168.31 1,809.90
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Mon Current Current Non Current Current

850.00

850.00

850.00

31 March 2024

30.34
40.52

40.52

31 March 2023

30.34
30.34
10.00

40.34
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fobe s dnrmmeg part of Hoe Finano sl Sebeme n for the pear ended 34t Wanch 2064
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3 Sharw anpribal
S0 Fip ity shares
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Canszancing ac1ha eod of 10 yaar

ji Hghi=, oreferenoes and restridions sttached to shares

TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

21 March 204 A1 Mranch wdle 3

500 500 00

[N E 1)

280,44 11544

18349 1 3.43

31 March 2024 H March 2023
tanrrber of shares Zrmuont Humber of swane ermunt

21,5437 215,44 21840 bA LI
—_Eam R YT T ESEECH
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E07ETE

424
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T NE DEVELOPERS LIMITED
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TULNE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Nates forming part of the Finansial Stataments for the year anded 315t March 2024
{Amount in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated]

16

Other income
Share of Loss /Profit from firme In which the Lompany is a Partner
Mis. Tullve Estata
Mis, Tulive Bullders
Intesest income
- on inconme tawes
-Interest moome Others
Other non operating nooms
-Gain on redemption of Debt Fund
“Unreatized Gain on Mutual Fund Valuation
Total other income

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances
Lontrbution to Provident Fund and otfver funds
Staff walfare expenyes

Teotal employee banefits expense

17 Depreciation and amortization expense

18

19.01

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Mote &)
Total depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Electricity and water

Repalrs and malntenance - others
Postage and courler

Printing & Starionery

s ance

Directos's Sitting Fees
Lomnwmication, breadband and internet expensss
Hates B Tamess

Security Charges

Website Creation

Raimbursenient Expense

Legal and professicnal charges®
Auditor Remunerarion
Advertizerment

Loss on sale/ disposal of fiked assets
Loss on sale of Investments

Bank Charges

Miscallaneous expenses

Tetal other expenses

‘Hote : The following is the break-up of Auditors remunerabion (exclusive of service tax)

As auditer:
Statutory audit and Limited Revigw
Tetal

Inceme Tax and Deferred Tax

Income tax expense charged to the statement of profit or loss
- Current tax taxes

- Adjustments In respect of current income tax of previeus year

- Do fiew e L charge ¢ {income |

Income tax expanze reported in the statement of profit ar loss

TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
64,14
{56.49)
2 o5
300
40,48 5777
379 :
47.128 £9.57
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
5.40 5.40
5.40 5.40
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
94,83 33.94
54.83 33.94
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
0.7 005
0.
0.00 -
- (LR
11.00 7.3
1.25 |.50
0.06 .09
171 .36
4,31 420
0.60 .60
- 0,05
f.40 B.6R
0.70 0.7
0.94 |06
" 1470
318 3
0.00 .00
31.53 55.24
31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023
0.70 07U
0.70 .70
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(8.90) 7.E1
{8.90) 7 B1
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TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Amount in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

TULIVE DEVELOPERS LIMITED

29 Ratios
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Ratio as | Ratio as on
S No. Ratio Formula Numerator | Denominat | Numerator | Denomin | 31 March | 31 March [ Variation
or ator 2024 2023
@) Current Ratio Current Assets™ / Current 1,128.11 1.88 1,940.94 2.04 600.06 951.44 | 950.80895
Liabilities™
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt™ / Shareholder's Equity 1.09 | 4,813.83 (7.81)| 4,907.21 0.00 (0.00) 14%
(c) Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold / Average - 0
Inventory

(d) Trade Receivables Net Credit Sales / Average Trade - 0
Turnover Ratio Receivables

(e) Return on Equity Ratio Profit after tax less pref. Dividend x| (9,338.11)| 4,860.52 12,621.93 | 4,907.21 (1.92) 2.57 332%

100 / Average Shareholder's Equity

(f) Trade Payables Turnover Net Credit Purchases / Average 31.53 - 55.24 0%
Ratio Trade Payables

(8) Return on Capital EBIT / Capital Employed®” (93.38) 4,860.52 126.22 | 4,907.21 (0.02) 0.03 77%
Employed

30 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and reclassified wherever required to

conform to the classification/Grouping for the current financial year
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